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From: Kraemer, Janine
To: Owens, Danielle; 
Subject: FW: Improvement Plan for Astor
Date: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 11:17:37 AM


I believe that would be today?
 
From: Prather, Jeff  
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 9:31 AM 
To: Kraemer, Janine 
Subject: FW: Improvement Plan for Astor
 
FYI.  See below.  Middle of this week.
 


From: Lee Morris [mailto:LeeMorris@howcousa.com]  
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 10:06 AM 
To: Prather, Jeff 
Cc: Burson, Lu 
Subject: RE: Improvement Plan for Astor
 
Thank you Jeff!
 
Have a great Weekend!
 
 
Lee A. Morris
Director - Operations
Howco Environmental Services 
Cell: 727-543-5429
 


From: Prather, Jeff [mailto:Jeff.Prather@dep.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 10:04 AM 
To: Lee Morris 
Cc: Burson, Lu 
Subject: RE: Improvement Plan for Astor
 
Busy hands are happy hands. We’ll look forward to seeing your ideas.
 
Thanks, Lee.
 
Jeff
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From: Lee Morris [mailto:LeeMorris@howcousa.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 5:23 PM 
To: Prather, Jeff 
Subject: RE: Improvement Plan for Astor
 
Goof Afternoon Jeff,
 
Your email found me but I cant say it found all that me well! I’m running on the 
edge of insanity! This past last week and a half has been extremely busy. I had one 
of my administrative personnel out last week due to illness and she’s been helping 
me put the program together . Then month end snuck up on me so I’m in the 
middle of closing….on and on and on!
 
Please don’t give up on me yet! I’m working diligently on this but I just keep 
getting overrun by other events. I hope to have something to you by the middle of 
next week if that’s ok.
 
I’m doing my best to put the priority on this!
 
Hope all is well on your end!
 
Thanks,  
 
Lee A. Morris
Director - Operations
Howco Environmental Services 
Cell: 727-543-5429
 


From: Prather, Jeff [mailto:Jeff.Prather@dep.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 10:02 AM 
To: Lee Morris 
Cc: Burson, Lu 
Subject: RE: Improvement Plan for Astor
 
Good morning, Lee.
 
I hope this email finds you well.
 
It’s my understanding that we haven’t received any information from HOWCO in 
the wake of our September 17th meeting.  How is your plan coming along?
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Jeff
 
 
 
 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received 
from the department by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.
From: Prather, Jeff  
Sent: Saturday, September 22, 2012 6:08 AM 
To: Lee Morris 
Subject: RE: Improvement Plan for Astor
 
That's fine, Lee.  I appreciate the attention you're giving to this matter.
 
Have a great weekend.
 
jeff
 


From: Lee Morris [LeeMorris@howcousa.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 12:55 PM 
To: Prather, Jeff 
Subject: Improvement Plan for Astor


Hi Jeff,
 
It was a pleasure speaking with you earlier this week. I have no doubt that we can 
come to amicable solution to improve our Astor Facility and our relationship with 
the department. We have had many internal discussions with regards to the 
subject this week coming up with some improvements and continuing education 
solutions.
 
However, I really need some additional time to put this game plan together. This 
week has been extremely difficult finding the time to sit down and put this 
together the way I would like to present it. I really don’t want to just slap 
something together half cocked just for the sake of submitting something to you.
 
With that said,  I would like to respectfully request another week to get the plan in 
order and get it to you?
 
Thank you in advance for your consideration and understanding.
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Have a nice weekend.
 
Regards, 
 
Lee A. Morris
Director - Operations
Howco Environmental Services 
Cell: 727-543-5429
 





